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JULY RELEASE 
ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL 

TRANSMITTAL LETTER 03/18 

July 01, 2018 

TO:  CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL 
 
FROM: STEVE H. FISHER 
 
SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES 

Material Transmitted 

Chapter C- 140 TANF Need Standards 
 
Section C-140.1 
MTL 03/18 – (1) Page 

Chapter A- 200 Verification and 
Documentation 
 
Section A-225.1 
MTL 03/18 – (1) Page 

Material Superseded 

Chapter C- 140 TANF Need Standards 
 
Section C-140.1 
MTL 03/17 – (1) Page 

Chapter A- 200 Verification and 
Documentation 
 
Section A-225.1 
MTL 02/18 – (1) Page  

  Manual 
Section 

BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy 
changes/clarifications/updates 

For July 2018 

Obsolete PT, 
P&P, 

PUT or IM 

Unit 
Clearance 
Control # 

C-140 Updated poverty levels and TANF payments. E&P IM 02-18 2-18 

A-200 
Updated NRD1 the Dynamic Rd in the acceptable 
documents for redeterminations. Update the verbiage 
regarding the 2905 to will be acceptable. 

E&P P&P 
18 

04-
3-18 

 

Effective Date – Upon receipt 
Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages (1) with transmitted pages (1). 


